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Linseed oils used for the RE4 and for the repvious R&Ds

Kyong Sei Lee

To: ® Ian Crotty; (1 andrea gelmi [andrea.gelmi@ba.nfn. i 7 Nicolas Zaganidis; (7 Saivador Carrilo Moreno; I Salvatore Buontempo;
Gabriella Pugliese:
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Dear Ian,

I attached some images for a linseed oil can that we used for the previous RE4
RECs (2012 - 2014) and for the gaps in all R&Ds from 2011 to 2017. These oil
seems to be produced in June 2010 and sent to KODEL around the mid of 2011. We
opened the new fresh oil cans and used them for oiling procedure and changed
the mixture for every three months during the RE4 gap production. For the R&D
of the iRECs, I believe we used the oilthenthane mixture for a maximum 6
months.

Cheers Kyongsei

From: Kyong Sei Lee

Sent: 10 October 2018 03:08

To: andrea gelmi; Nicolas Zaganidis; Salvador Carrillo Moreno; Salvatore
Buontempo; Gabriella Pugliese; Elena Voevodina

Subject: Short description for KODEL FEBs

Dear Elena and Andrea,

I attached a short description in this email. I do not have a further details
for each part or for the FEB art work design.

Cheers, Kyongsei
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